



# Salvatore Bianco

c/o Akros Bioscience Srl Via dei Castelli Romani, 22 00071 – Pomezia - Rome - Italy Mobile + 39 348 86 24 267 s.bianco@akrosbioscience.eu

Salvatore Bianco is a Medicine Doctor, specialist in angiology, with a long experience in research methodology, and the development of medicines, medical devices, and food supplements. Salvatore worked for 25 years in different Pharma Companies (CIBA Vision, Servier Italia) and was head of clinical development at Angelini Pharmaceutical. He is a contract Professor at the University of Rome Tor Vergata where he teaches Medical Device Regulation and Development. Since 2014 he has been the Clinical Expert in AKROS Bioscience where he is responsible for the preparation of the clinical documentation for medical devices, according to the EU regulations (first the MDD and now the MDR 2017/745). He has solid expertise in meeting the requirements of the regulations and experience in interacting with major European notified bodies for legacy devices and new CE registrations.

### Experience

**Since December 2022 – Physio-Logic-Akros (Israel-Italy) Consultancy; Clinical Expert** Supporting Physio-Logic customers in the assessment and development of medical devices and preparation of clinical documentation related to the development and certification of Medical Devices.

**Since March 2014 - AKROS Bioscience Srl (Italy) Legal representative - Clinical Expert** In charge of supporting the customers in the definition of clinical strategy, clinical development and evaluation plans for medical devices, medicines, and food supplements. Preparation of scientific and regulatory documentation for the certification of medical devices.

### 2012-2014 Angelini Pharma

Head of the Clinical Development.

#### 1997-2012 Servier Italia

- Post-Marketing Trial Manager.
- Group Product Manager.
- Product Manager.

### 1990-1997 CIBA Vision Ophthalmics

Head of the Medical Service.



# Education

Doctor in Medicine, Specialization in angiology.

- 1992; Specialization in angiology at the University of Catania Italy.
- 1988; Degree cum laude in Medicine University of Rome Italy.

# Languages

Italian - Native Language, English and French, Fluent.